
From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>  
Sent: 17 January 2020 15:15 
To: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda 
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk> 
Subject: FW: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY  

 
FYI  
 
Kind regards 
 
 
Mr Chris Pearce 
Public Safety Officer 
*********************************************************************************************************************** 
From: Monica Saramago  
Sent: 17 January 2020 13:44 
To: Pearce, Chris  
Subject: Fw: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY  

 

Dear Pearce, 

Unfortunately after several attempts to contact the company that has completed the survey at Eclipse 

Pizzeria club Ltd, 

I was unable to speak directly with Mr Antony the risk assessor that had completed the survey.  

I am so disappointed and sad with the reply. 

How did Mr Antony performed so poorly with his fire risk assessment regulations. 

Joao, the Pizzeria cleaner has opened the door to him and let him in now Mr Antony is blaming him. So, 

if Joao had told him 500 people what he would have done.  

I will speak with their manager today and will research for a reliable fire risk assessment company.  

 

Kind regards  

Sent from Yahoo Mail on Android 

 

----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: "Monica Saramago" < 
To: "Monica Saramago" < 
Cc:  
Sent: Thu, 16 Jan 2020 at 17:00 
Subject: Fw: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY 
 

 

----- Forwarded message ----- 
From: "Kayleigh NSUK" < 
To: saramagomonica 
Cc:  
Sent: Thu, 16 Jan 2020 at 16:51 
Subject: 212 High Street London NW10 4SY 

Hi Monica, 

 
As discussed i have spoken to Antony and he has confirmed that the gentleman 

who let him on site had given him the figure of the amount of people to put in the 
report. 

 
Kind regards, 
 

https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__go.onelink.me_107872968-3Fpid-3DInProduct-26c-3DGlobal-5FInternal-5FYGrowth-5FAndroidEmailSig-5F-5FAndroidUsers-26af-5Fwl-3Dym-26af-5Fsub1-3DInternal-26af-5Fsub2-3DGlobal-5FYGrowth-26af-5Fsub3-3DEmailSignature&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=4kRa77VCYNGlL24p_Lgn3HyGsVzW45V1bxzTdAiINC0&m=fjoM7qiOl8IMv-gN1Km4SFqYNLit8z8PKciTwYH9eUw&s=s9_JXH1k-Pce0lRUfaP_UCuWsfp_NyyiL18PfyTjo1E&e=


--  

 

Kayleigh NSUK 

NSUK Group  

A Hampstead House, London, NW3 6BT 
 

P 020 3318 1965  E km@nsuk.org.uk  

W https://asbestos-surveys.org.uk  
 

Asbestos - Fire - Water - Energy  
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